Sr. Website Email Telephone
Federal Ministry/ Department/Division
o1} Board of Investment (BOI) https:/finvest.gov.pk/ investpak@invest.gov.pk +92-51-922 4101
02 Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) https:/Awww.for.gov.pk/ helpline@fbr.gov.pk +92-51-111-772-772
03 Ministry of Commerce (MoC) http:/fwww.commerce.gov.pk/ helpdesk@commerce.gov.pk | +92-51-9205745
04 Ministry of Communications {MoC) http:/fwww.communication.gov.pk/ | None Directory available online
05 Ministry of Energy Petroleum Division, http:/hwww.mpnr.gov.pk/ Directory available online
http:/www.mowp.gov.pk/
06 Ministry of Finance (MoF) http:/fwww finance.gov.pk/ Directory available online
07 Ministry of National Food Security & http:/hwww.mnfsr.gov.pk# None Directory available online
Research (MNFSR)
08 Minister for Industries & Production {MolP) | http:/fwww.moip.gov.pk/ Directory available online
09 Ministry of Information Technology & https://moitt.gov.pk/ info@moitt.gov.pk +92-51-9219971
Telecommunication (MolITT)
10 Ministry of Interior (Mol) https:/Awww.interior.gov.pkf None Directory available online
11 Ministry of Planning, Development & https:/Avww.pe.gov.pk/ webmanager@pc.gov.pk +92-51-9209442
Special Initiatives
12 Ministry of Railways (MoR) http:/hwww . railways. gov.pk/ Directory available online

Key Departments/Authorities (Federal)

13 Engineering Development Board (EDB) www.engineertingpakistan.com info@edb.gov.pk +92+51+9205595-98
14 Employees Old-Age Benefits Institution http:/fwww.eobi.gov.pk/ Directory available online 08000-3624
(EOBD
15 Export Processing Zones Authority (EPZA) | http://epza.gov.pk/ info@epza.gov.pk +92-21-99208039-44
16 Ignite National Technology Fund https:/fignite.org.pk/ helpdesk@ignite.org.pk +92-51-9215360
17 National Electric Power Regulatory https:/Awww.nepra.org.pk/ info@nepra.org.pk +92-51-2013200
Authority (NEPRA)
18 National Highway Authority (NHA) http:/#/nha.gov.pkfen/ Directory available online
19 QOil and Gad Regulatory Authority (OGRA) | https:/Avww.ogra.org.pk/ Directory available online
20 Pakistan Telecommunication Authority https:/Avww.pta.gov.pk/findex. Directory available online
(PTA) php/en
21 Pakistan Software Export Board (PSEB) https:/Awvww.pseb.org.pk/ info@pseb.org.pk 0800-03030
22 Private Power and Infrastructure Board http:/Awww.ppib.gov.pk/ Directory available online
(PPIB)
23 Securities and Exchange Commission of https:/Avww.secp.gov.pk/ queries@secp.gov.pk 0800-88008
Pakistan (SECP) +92-51-9207091-4
24 Small and Medium Enterprises https://smeda.org/ helpdesk@smeda.org.pk Directory available online
Development Authority (SMEDA)
25 State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) http:/fwww.sbp.org.pk/ info@sbp.org.pk +92-51-111-727-111
26 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan http:/hwww .tdap.gov.pk tdap@tdap.gov.pk +92-21-99206487-90

(TDAP)

tdap.support2@tdap.gov.pk

Provincial Govemment (Investment)

27 Balochistan Board of Investment & Trade https://bboit.gob.pk/ None +92 81 2822836
(BBolT)

28 Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Board of Investment | hitp:#/kpboit.gov.pk/ invest@kpboit.gov.pk +92-91-9224206/07/09
and Trade (KP-BOIT) boitkp@gmail.com

29 Municipal Corporations https://mci.gov.pk/ contactus@moci.gov.pk +92-51-209224

30 Punjab Board of Investment and Trade http:/fwww.pbit.gop.pk/ info@pbit.gop.pk +92-042-9920-5201-06
(PBIT)

31 Investment Department, Government of https://sindhinvestment.gos.pk/ info@sindhinvestment.gos.pk | +92-21-99207512-4

Sindh

Key Departments/Authorities (Provincial)

32 Alternative Energy Development Board http:/fwww.aedb.org/ support@aedb.org +92-51-9222360-61
(AEDB)
33 Balochistan Development Authority (BDA) | https://balochistan.gov.pk None Directory available online




Sr.

Institution

Wehsite

Email

Telephone

{SESSI)

34 Capital Development Authority (CDA), http:/fwww.cda.gov.pk/ Directory available online
Islamabad Capital Territory

35 Energy Department, Government of Sindh | hitp:/#sindhenergy.gov.pk/ info@sindhenergy.gov.pk +92-21-99207134/32/33

36 Energy Department Government of the https://fenergy.punjab.gov.pk/ sopw.ed@energy.punjab. +92-42-9926801719
Punjab gov.pk

37 Excise & Taxation Department, Islamabad | hitp:/islamabadexcise.gov.pk/ mail@islamabadexcise. +92-51-9265588
Capital Territory gov.pk +92-345-5232512

38 Excise, Taxation & Narcotics Control http:/fwww.excise- punjab.gov.pk/ secyent@punjab.gov.pk 0800-08786
Department, Government of The Punjab

39 Excise, Taxation and Narcotics Control http:/fexcise.gos.pk/ info@excise.gos.pk +92-21-99231410
Department, Government of The Sindh

40 Faisalabad Development Authority (FDA) http:/hwww.fda.gov. pl/ fda_fsd@yahoo.com +92-341-2245666

41 Faisalabad Electric Supply Company http:/hwww.fesco.com.pk/ Contact form on website Directory available online
(FESCO)

42 Gwadar Development Authority (GDA) https:/Awvww.gda.gov.pk/ info@gda.gov.pk +92-86-9201010

43 Gwadar Port Authority (GPA) http:/www.gwadarport.gov.pk/ info@gwadarport.gov.pk +92-86- 9200408

44 Karachi Electric https:/Awww.ke.com.pk/ customer.care@ke.com.pk +92-21-3263 7133

+92-21-3870 9132

45 Karachi Development Authority (KDA) http:/fwww .kda.gos.pk/ Directory available online

46 Lahore Development Authority (LDA) https:/Awww.lda.gop.pk/ Contact form on website +92-42-111-111-532

47 Lahore Electricity Supply Company http:/hwww.lesco.gov.pk/ None Directory available online
(LESCO)

48 Pakhtunkhwa Energy Development http:/#/pedo.pk/ info@pedo.pk +92-91-9217422
Organization (PEDO)

49 Punjab Employee Social Security https:/Awww.pessi.gop.pk/ info@pessi.gop.pk +92-42-99263107
Institution (PESSI)

50 Sindh Building Control Association (SBCA) | https://sbca.gos.pk/ sbeca@sbca.gos.pk +92-21-99230329

+92-21-99231890/34
51 Sindh Employee Social Security Institution | http:/fwww.sessi.gov.pk/ info@sessi.gov.pk +92-21-99243813/14

+92-21-99243748/51

2. Chambers of Commerce & Industry (CCl) & Associations

Sr. Institution Webhsite Email Telephone

ccl

o1 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of http:/fwww . focci.org.pk/ info@fpcci.com.pk +92-21-35873691-94
Commerce & Industry (FPCCI)

02 Islamabad Chamber of Commerce & http:/fwww.icci.com.pk/ icci@brain.net.pk +92-51-2253145-
Industry (ICCI) 2261175

03 Karachi Chamber of Commerce & Industry | hitps:/Awww.kcci.com.pk/ info@kcci.com.pk +92-21-99218001-09
(KCch

o4 Lahore Chamber of Commerce and https:/Awww.lcci.com.pk/ Directory available online +92-42-111-222-499
Industry (LCCI)

05 Overseas Investors Chamber of https:/Awww.oicci.org/ info@oicci.org +9221-32410814-5
Commerce & Industry (OICCI)

05 Sialkot Chamber of Commerce and https://scei.com.pk/ sialkot@scci.com.pk +92-52-4261881-3
Industry (SCCI)

Association

07 All Pakistan Textile Mills Association https:/Awww.aptma.org.pk/ info.po@aptma.org.pk +9242-35754345
(APTMA)

08 Pakistan Association Of Automotive Parts | hitps:/Avww.paapam.com/ chairman@paapam.com +92-21-35113841
& Accessories Manufacturers (PAAPAM)

09 Pakistan Automotive Manufacturers https:/Awww.pama.org.pk/ pamaftc@hotmail.com +9221-35630992/93
Association (PAMA)

10 Pakistan Pharmaceutical Manufacturers’ https:/Awww.ppma.org.pk/ info@ppma.org.pk +92-51-4435103
Association (PPMA)

1 Pakistan Sports Goods Manufacturers & https:/Awww.psgmea.org.pk/ psgmea@gmail.com +9252-3256930/45
Exporters Association (PSGMEA)

12 Surgical Instrument Manufacturers http:#/simap.org.pk/ info@simap.org.pk +9252-3554890/3014
Association of Pakistan (SIMAP)




